BID #

3697

DESCRIPTION

NEW SOLICITATIONS

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR SCEINCE LAB
SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Dot Scientific, Inc.
Burton, Mli

Fox Scientific
Alvarado, TX

Sargent-Welch/VWR
Arlington Heights, IL

Ward’s Natural Science
Rochester, NY

Cynmar Corporation
Carlinville, 1L

Delta Education LLC
dba Frey Scientific
Chicago, Il

AMOUNT

$122,000.00
(not to exceed)



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

SCOPE:

RESPONSES:

COMPARISON:

RECOMMENDATION:

JUSTIFICATION:

The Board of Trustees
President Cary Israel

July 22, 2014

Recommendation for Approval of Competitive Sealed Bid 3697
- Annual Contract for Science Lab Supplies and Equipment.

Annual contract for science lab supplies and equipment. The
initial term of contract is for one (1) year with an option to renew
two (2) additional consecutive years upon mutual agreement
and Board approval. Term of contract: 07/27/2014 through

07/26/2015.

Eighteen (18) vendors viewed the bid package, seven (7)

responded.
See attached.

Dot Scientific, Inc.
Burton, Ml

Fox Scientific
Alvarado, TX

Sargent-Welch/VWR
Arlington Heights, IL

Ward’s Natural Science
Rochester, NY

Cynmar Corporation
Carlinville, 1L

Delta Education LLC
dba Frey Scientific
Chicago, Il

Carolina Biological
Charlotte, SC

Percentage discount from published list prices.

$122,000.00
(not to exceed)



